From: Mohling, Weslie

To: AS State Accounting Financial Contacts
Cc: Davis. Krista; Reding. Pat

Subject: 2015 CAFR and Single Audits

Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 2:09:44 PM

This announcement is being sent by AS State Accounting in conjunction with the Auditor of
Public Accounts. It has been sent using State Accounting's list of agency financial contacts.
If this information needs to be distributed to others in your agency, please forward it.

The Auditor of Public Accounts (APA) is beginning work for the audit of the State of
Nebraska Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) and Statewide Single Audit for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015. As such, the APA will be contacting the accounting and
federal program staff of various agencies to review documentation supporting transactions
(including payroll, revenues and expenditures) and also to document the agencies internal
controls over processing of transactions and federal compliance.

For agencies with Single audit major programs, separate entrances will not be held. Instead,
the APA will be contacting each agency when they start fieldwork to discuss the major
programs to be tested.

Please forward this email to the appropriate individual within your agency.

If you have any questions or concerns please contact Amy Wilson (1-0616)
amy.wilson@nebraska.gov in State Accounting or either of the following individuals from the
APA:

Pat Reding (Single Audit)

pat.reding@nebraska.gov
(402) 326-3042

Krista Davis (CAFR Audit)

krista.davis@nebraska.gov
(402) 326-3049

Wes Mohling
Acting Accounting Administrator

State Capitol Bldg., Rm. 1309; Lincoln NE 68509
Phone: 402.471.0601

www.das.state.ne.us/accounting
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